

# ~~CONSTRAINTS IDENTIFIED~~ IDENTIFICATION OF CONSTRAINTS IN POULTRY FARMING IN REASI DISTRICT OF JAMMU AND KASHMIR, INDIA

## ABSTRACT

Poultry farming plays an important role in the livelihood for the farmers of hilly areas of J&K. The hilly area farmers face a lot of constraints in poultry farming which affect their poultry birds productivity. Poultry farming is an important occupation in the Reasi district of J&K. In order to identify the constraints involved in the poultry farming by the farmers residing in hilly areas, the present study was conducted in the hilly district, Reasi of Jammu and Kashmir which was selected purposively. A sample of 120 poultry farmers was selected purposively from the selected villages. The major constraints identified were lack of poultry feed in some months of the year, high disease incidence and a lack of improved strains of poultry. Majority of poultry farmers opined that there is a need to encourage the farmers for growing the AAZolla specially in off-season, a need of subsidy of poultry feed, awareness-cum trainings on poultry farming and market channel for the sale of products (eggs and meat) for better remunerative prices for the meat and eggs.

**Keywords:** Poultry, poultry health, hilly areas, constraints

## INTRODUCTION

Presently, poultry is one of the fastest-growing segments of the agricultural sector in India. This sector has been observed as one of the most significant activities of the rural people. As per industry sources, the domestic poultry market in India is valued at between 6-7 billions of which chicken (meat and eggs) account for 90 per cent of the market. Poultry farming has been practiced by the farmers of the Union Territory of J&K since the time immemorial. Poultry farming has been found as an important enterprise in J&K. This sector has gained tremendous growth over the years and is helpful to create income and employment opportunities among the farmers of J&K. Poultry farming has great scope in the

**Comment [H1]:** Expand J & K including &.

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

hilly areas of J&K. Although a lot of progress has been made under this sector but still J&K is deficient in meat and egg production and demand of meat and eggs is mitigated by purchasing them from the other states of the country. In J&K about Rs.2000 crores of meat is imported every year from the outside of J&K. There is a need to excel in the poultry production to mitigate the demand. Egg and meat laying poultry strains have been introduced in the Union Territory of J&K to excel the meat and egg production in J&K. The poultry sector can ensure the income, employment and nutrition securities among the farmers of J&K.

The economic status of the farmers of hilly areas can be improved by improving the poultry sector in rural areas of J&K. Farmers residing in hilly areas adopt the poultry farming as an enterprise but they face many problems. Keeping in mind in view of these, a study on the identification of the important bottlenecks faced by the poultry farmers of the hilly district, Reasi of J&K, a study on "Constraints identified in poultry farming in hilly district, Reasi of Jammu and Kashmir, India" has been undertaken with the specific objective:

- (i) Constraints identified in poultry farming in Reasi district of Jammu and Kashmir, India.

Formatted: No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.67" + 1.63"

## MATERIAL AND METHODS

The present study was conducted in the hilly district, Reasi of Union Territory of Jammu and Kashmir which was selected purposively as the KVK is catering to the farming problems in the district. Out of 12 C.D Blocks, 4 C.D. Blocks namely Reasi, Pouni, Panthal and Arnas were selected randomly. A sample of 120 poultry farmers was selected purposively from the selected villages. The constraints in the rearing of poultry birds were identified. The data from the selected farmers were collected and the schedules were prepared for the purpose. Farmers' opinions were taken regarding the solutions of the bottlenecks faced by the farmers of selected areas. The data collected for the study purpose was classified, tabulated and required statistical tools were used for interpretation.

Comment [H2]: Expand

Comment [H3]: expand

## RESULTS & DISCUSSION

Table 1: Poultry Farmers Units

S.No.	Poultry Farmers Unit Size	Criteria	<u>No. of poultry farmers</u> <u>Frequency</u>	<u>Per centage of poultry farmers</u>
1.	Small Size Unit	1-1000 birds	104	86.66
2.	Medium Size Unit	1001-2000 birds	11	9.16
3.	Large Size Unit	2001 and above	5	4.16

Formatted Table

The table 1, reveals that out of 120 poultry farmers, 86.66 per cent were having had small size units, 9.16 per cent were having medium size units while 4.16 per cent were having large size units.

**Comment [H4]:** Results should either be in tabular form or textual form. Not both. Elaborate the Discussion part.

**Table 2. Constraints identified in the poultry farmers in Reasidistt. of J&K**

S. No.	Constraints identified	Frequency	Percentage
1.	Lack of poultry health aid	56	46.66
2.	High infestation of diseases	23	19.16
3.	Lack of improved strains of poultry	47	39.16
4.	High cost of feed	42	35.00
5.	Lack of poultry feed in some months of the year	93	77.50
6.	Less market prices for the	38	31.66

	products(eggs & meat)		
--	-----------------------	--	--

The figures in table 2, reveals that 46.66 per cent respondents said that there was lack of poultry health aid in there areas, 19.16 per cent farmers said that there was high infestation of poultry diseases in their areas and they had difficulty to treat their poultry birds.39.16 per cent respondents were of the opinion that their was lack of improved strains of the poultry which caused low productivity in the meat and eggs products.35.00 per cent poultry farmers faced the high cost of poultry feed. Due to high cost of feed and their low income, they were unable to provide the quality feed to their poultry birds.77.50 per centpoultry farmers faced the poultry feed problem in some months of the year. Due to lack of availability of local maize grains on the hillspecially in May and June, the production of poultry birds was reduced. 31.66 per cent of poultry farmers were getting less market prices for their products.

The finding is in line with the findings of Mapiye and Sibanda (2005),Mohi and Bhatti (2006),Karin and Jonathan (2007),Olaniyi et al (2008),Grepay (2009),Moreki (2010),Ngosa (2011),Saiful et al(2012), Gasura et al(2013),Addis and Malede (2014), Tyagi (2014), Lal et al(2016)and Chawke et al(2021),

**Table 3. Farmers' response for the solution of the problems in poultry farming in Reasidistt. of J&K**

S. No.	Farmers opinion	Frequency	Percentage
1.	Awareness-cum-trainings for proper poultry health care	54	45.00
2.	Training for preparing the low cost balanced feed for the poultry	36	30.00
3.	Availability of improved breed of poultry	72	60.00
4.	Subsidy on quality feed	87	72.50

5.	Encourage the farmers for growing the Azolla especially in off season of the year	101	84.16
6.	Provide market channel for the sale of products(eggs&meat)	48	40.00

The table 3 reveals that 89.50 per cent respondents said that there was need to made availability of improved strains of poultry.84.16 per cent respondents said that there was need to encourage the poultry farmers for growing the Azolla especially in the off season of the year. 72.50 farmers said that there should be subsidy for the quality feed for the poultry, while 60 per cent farmers responded that there is need of availability of improved breeds of poultry. 45.00 farmers said that there was need for the awareness-cum-training for proper poultry health care. 40.00 per cent farmers said that government agencies should provide proper market channel so they can fetch more returns from the poultry products.30.00 per cent respondents said that they should be imparted training on preparation of low cost balanced feed for the poultry.

**Comment [H5]:** Previous research findings need to be discussed.

## CONCLUSION

It can be concluded that majority (86.66 per cent) of respondents were having small size units of poultry. Majority (77.50 per cent) of respondents said that theylack poultry feed in some months of the year whichwas the major constraint in poultry farming in hilly areas. 89.50 per cent respondents opined that there was need to made availability of improved strains of poultry which was another major constraint in the poultry farming in the hilly areas of J&K. 72.50 percent respondents said that there should be subsidy for the quality feed for the poultry.

**Comment [H6]:** The conclusion should be very clear. It should be drawn from your research findings or results. Not simply copying the results.

## REFERENCES:

Addis, G. and Malede, B. (2014). Chicken Production Systems, Performance and Associated Constraints in North Gondar Zone, Ethiopia. Journal of Fisheries Livestock Production.

Chawke,A,P.,Kahate,P.A.Sul,D.M.,Shelke,R.R. and Nage,S.P.(2021).Constraints in poultry production faced by the poultry owners in BhandaraDistt.,India.Int.J.Curr.Microbiol.App.Sci,10(01):1390-1395.

FAO (2004). Small-scale Poultry Production Technical Guide. Sonaiya, E.B. and Swan, S.E.J, Rome, Italy.

**Comment [H7]:** Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

FAO (2008). Poultry Sector Country Review, Kenya. FAO Animal Production and Health Division. Emergency Centre for Transboundary Animal Diseases, Social Economics.

**Comment [H8]:** Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

Gasura RS, Sheikh AS, Aswar BK, Rajpura RM, Charan R(2013). Constraints Faced By Poultry Farm Entrepreneurs in Banaskantha District, Gujarat. International Journal of Rural Studies; 20(2):1 -5.

Grepay, N.A. (2009). The Main Factors Affecting Poultry Production in Libya. Oeconomia.

Gueye, E.F. (1998). Poultry Plays an Important Role in African Village Life. World Poultry Science Journal.

**Comment [H9]:** Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

Karin, S. and Jonathan, R. (2007). Veterinary Services for Poultry Production, Animal Production and Health Division, FAO, Rome, Italy.

Lal, B., Tandon, V. and Ahamad, Shahid (2016). Constraints identified in rearing of the live stock in hilly areas. Research in Environment and life science. 9:561-562.

Laura, L. and Darmer, B. (2012). Awareness of Chicken Parasites Among Backyard Chicken Keepers, Commercial Producers and Vets. Royal Veterinary College, England.

**Comment [H10]:** Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

**Formatted:** Font color: Red

Mapiye, C. and Sibanda, S. (2005). Constraints and Opportunities of Village Chicken Production Systems in The Smallholder Sector of Rushinga District of Zimbabwe. Livestock Research for Rural Development.

Moreki, J. C. (2010). Opportunities and Challenges for The Botswana Poultry Industry in the 21st Century: A Review. Livestock Research for Rural Development

Ngosa C. (2011). Opportunities and Challenges for the Zambia Poultry Industry in the 21st Century: A Review. Livestock Research for Rural Development

Neila, B. (2010). Technology and Poultry Welfare. Arkaute Agrifood Campus, 01080 Vitoria-Gasteiz, Spain

Formatted: Font color: Red

Nduthu, P., (2013). The Factors Influencing Poultry Production in Kathiani District, Machakos County, University of Nairobi, Kenya.

Comment [H11]: Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

Formatted: Font color: Red

Olaniyi OA , Adesiyun IO, Ayoade RA(2008). Constraints to Utilization of Poultry Production Technology among Farmers in Oyo State, Nigeria. Journal of Human Ecology ; 24(4):305 -309.

Pant D, Singh SK(2002). Economics of broiler. Raising Indian Poultry Sciences .; 37(2):153 -154.

Formatted: Font color: Red

Renan, Z and Moore, T. (2015). Factors Influencing U.S. Poultry. International Food and Agribusiness Management Review Volume 18 Special Issue A.

Comment [H12]: Not mentioned in the text part. Then, why these references?

Formatted: Font color: Red

Saiful Islam, M.Md.Ashrafi Kabir and Ribon Kumar Dutta(2012).Productivity, cost benefit analysis, market prices and constraints to poultry farming in the northern districts. Of Bangladesh, J. Life Earth Sci., Vol.7, 21-27.

Tyagi DB.(2014). Price Spread and Constraints in Egg Industry of Agra District in Uttar Pradesh. A Journal of Multidisciplinary Advance Research. 2014; 3(1):30 -39.